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PURCHASING MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:   September 3, 2014 

 

TO: Prospective Responders 

 

FROM: Pamela A. Harrington, Contract Management Specialist 1 

 

TITLE:  Request for Information (RFI) for Filenet Document Scanning and Records Disposition (FDS/RD)    

    

SUBJECT:   Answers to Questions/Inquiries 

 

 

In reference to the above RFI, we have received the following questions/inquiries and are providing answers as follows: 

 

QUESTION 1:  Has funding been allocated for the solution and if so from where? 

ANSWER:  Scanning services are a budgeted general operational expense of the Office of the Attorney General. 

 

QUESTION 2: When might the RFP be released? 

ANSWER: The Office of the Attorney General does not have a date for the release of a formal RFP related to these 

services. 

 

QUESTION 3: Who provided the current document management system? 

ANSWER: The current document management system is an implementation of FileNet 5.1 (recently updated from 

FileNet 3.5) originally developed by the OAG, IBM, and Bearing Point.  The system was put into service in 

November 2006. 

 

QUESTION 4: Is there a technical contact in regard to this RFI? 

ANSWER: All questions should be directed to purchase@ag.ny.gov and if deemed necessary will be submitted to our IT 

staff to provide an appropriate answer.  

 

QUESTION 5: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (From India or Canada) 

ANSWER: The purpose of this Request for Information is to gather information related to pricing and service 

availability only.  In the event of a formal Request for Proposals, all vendors will be considering in 

accordance with New York State procurement guidelines and procedures.  

 

QUESTION 6: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

ANSWER: Regular travel for meetings with the Office of the Attorney General’s Charities Bureau is not an anticipated 

service requirement. 

 

QUESTION 7: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (From India or Canada) 

ANSWER: Due to the nature and location of the work, it is expected that the services would need to be provided locally 

in or near the New York or Albany metro areas.  However, the Office of the Attorney General invites 

responses that illustrate competitively priced alternatives. 
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QUESTION 8: Can we submit our proposals via email? 

ANSWER: Yes. Electronic proposals are preferred in either Microsoft Word or Adobe Acrobat formats and should be 

submitted to purchase@ag.ny.gov with the subject line RFI Response for FDS/RD. 

 

QUESTION 9: Are the sorted documents, bundled by type? Is there any bar coded separation within the bundle? 

ANSWER: Charities Bureau staff sort and bundle the documents by Filing ID (see document example), a unique 

identifier generated with the scanning barcode sheet for each bundle.  The bundles are packed into a 

numbered box.  Each bundle may contain a parent document and number of subdocuments with a separate 

barcode sheet each.  There are 6 barcodes on a barcode sheet with the following values: Filing ID, Number of 

Documents, Received Date, Filing Type, Organization ID and Name, and Document Type.  The bundle may 

contain after the first barcode sheet another sheet with a single separate barcode identifying a payment 

number (see document example G201408260000064).  See attached PDF (Charities Bundle Example) of a 

typical example of a bundle. 

 

QUESTION 10: What information is contained on the bar coded coversheets? Is there a single bar code per bundle or multiple bar 

codes? What does the bar code represent? Can you provide a sample(s) coversheet? 

ANSWER: See Question 9. 

 

QUESTION 11: Is there any indexing required? If, yes what is the criteria, and where is it found? 

ANSWER: No, indexing is not a requirement for this service. 

 

QUESTION 12: Exception handling process -Please define what constitutes an exception and what is expected of vendor to process 

properly? 

ANSWER: Bundled documents related to Document Type CHAR410 (Registration of Charitable Organization) and 

CHAR500 (Annual Filing of Charitable Organization) are public upon upload to the document management 

system.  The following exceptions should be returned to the Charities Bureau for processing in-house: 

 

1. Barcode Coversheet Org Name and/or ID does not match document Organization Name or Org ID 

2. Barcode Coversheet document type does not match bundle document type 

3. Barcode Coversheet number of documents does not match bundle number of documents 

4. Bank check is included in filing (these are separated and processed prior to bundling for scanning) 

5. IRS Form 990 Schedule B “Schedule of Contributors” is embedded in another document and not a 

separate subdocument (these must be separated from the IRS Form 990 prior to bundling for scanning) 

 

QUESTION 13: What is data table type? 

ANSWER: We are currently using a pipe delimited index file with a .FNA file extension. Fields are Pipe Delimited. 

Property descriptions are delimited by “:”. 

 

QUESTION 14: What is the browser used on the IBM FileNet 5.1 systems? 

ANSWER: Windows Explorer 9. 

  

QUESTION 15: Does 120 Broadway have a truck accessible loading dock?  Off street truck parking? Is there a freight elevator 

accessible to the loading dock? 

ANSWER: Parking is limited around 120 Broadway.  There is access to a freight elevator but no dedicated loading dock 

or off-street parking.  

 

QUESTION 16: Please define and elaborate on criteria for “accurate review” and “demonstrated controls” of documents?  

ANSWER: Hard criteria are not established.  Please generally describe the controls and processes in place to guarantee 

quality results.  What processes are in place to guarantee the integrity and image quality of the inventory to 

be scanned including the correct identification of exceptions? 

 

QUESTION 17: Please define and elaborate on “exception identification and handling” of documents? 

ANSWER: See Question 12. 
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QUESTION 18: What information will be provided for document retrieval? Estimated number of retrievals per month?  

ANSWER: Retrievals are expected to be a rare occurrence happening once or twice a month or less depending on the 

quality of the exception handling.  Retrievals may be necessary when an exception is identified and originals 

are required to make the correction.  A typical exception requiring retrieval is when a check image is located 

in a PDF and there is no evidence that a check was processed at the Charities Bureau prior to scanning.  This 

is evidence that an uncashed check may be in the bundle.  We may also identify a bundle that was not 

processed during scanning but barcode sheets were generated and inventory controls suggest that it was sent 

to the vendor.  Information provided for retrieval may include the box number, Filing ID, organization name 

and organization ID. 

  

QUESTION 19: What percentage of documents will be standard? 

ANSWER: 99.9% of the documentation will be standard 8 ½ x 11 scanning to PDF for Charities Bureau workflow 

purposes. 

 

QUESTION 20: What services are being requested with Format listings (Group 4 TIFF, LZW TIFF, Scanning PDF, and 

Miscellaneous Scanning)? The numbered items listed, converted to the various formats? 

ANSWER: The primary services for the Charities Bureau FileNet workflow scanning are Scanning PDF item 2 (Letter 8 

½ x 11), Miscellaneous Scanning item 1 (OCR), Pick-up and Certified Destruction.  All other items are 

incidental and may be related to other scanning services requested by the agency.  The numbered items listed 

would be converted to the various formats. 

 

QUESTION 21: Who is incumbent? 

ANSWER: eDocNY, 10 County Center Rd #100, White Plains, NY 10607 

  

QUESTION 22: What is desired turn around? 

ANSWER: 2 weeks from pickup to FTP 

 

QUESTION 23: Upon receipt of filings in the mail, the Charities Bureau initiates a workflow to process fees, sort the documents by 

type, generate barcoded coversheets, and bundle the documents for imaging. The documents are picked up by the 

contracted vendor at the Charities Bureau location of 120 Broadway New York, New York. The vendor proceeds 

with scanning and exception handling processes. Would there be additional prep work required i.e. removing 

staples? 

ANSWER: The Charities Bureau currently removes staples and binding in order to pre-process.  We request prices that 

include an option for destapling. 

 

QUESTION 24: Please describe “exception handling process”. 

ANSWER: See Question 12. 

 

QUESTION 25: Please provide historical volumes for seasonal fluctuation? 

ANSWER: Box Pickup History for 2013 and 2014 

 

There are two major filing deadlines, May 15
th

 and November 15
th

, that generate higher volume for 

scanning.  These deadlines generate larger box volume approximately 1 to 2 months after the deadline. Graph 

depicted on following page.   

 



 

 
 

 

QUESTION 26: Is there any form detail data to be captured possibly through OCR to be made part of the final data tables? 

ANSWER: No, Barcode sheet detail only.  PDFs must be searchable. 

 

QUESTION 27: Is supplier to be responsible to load images into the document management system? 

ANSWER: No.  Compile and transfer only. 

 

QUESTION 28: Is there any HIPPA classified data? 

ANSWER: No.   

 

QUESTION 29: Is there any potential need for document redaction? 

ANSWER: No.   

 

QUESTION 30: Who will be responsible for hosting the FTP site? 

ANSWER: It is requested that the vendor host the FTP site and the Office of the Attorney General will pull data.  

 

QUESTION 31: What is the FTP protocol? 

ANSWER: The Office of the Attorney General currently uses SFTP. 

   

QUESTION 32: Regularly scheduled pickup, please define frequency? 

ANSWER: Once a week at a predetermined time during regular business hours.  Exceptions allowable with at least 24 

hour notice.  

 

QUESTION 33: Storage of hardcopy originals – how long? 

ANSWER: Approximately 60 days after FTP. 

 

QUESTION 34: Are data table definitions available?  If so, can this be provided? 

ANSWER: See Attached PDF (Data Table Definitions). 

 

 

 



 

QUESTION 35: Regarding film, would need to know if micro-film, 8, super 8, 16 or 35 mm? Regarding film would this be positive 

or negative? Regarding film would conversion be for all of the film or groups of documents within a roll of film? 

Regarding film would this be whole or partial rolls? 

ANSWER: Unknown. Film processing is not required for the Charities Bureau document processing and may be an 

incidental service requested for support of litigation in other parts of the Office of the Attorney 

General.  Please provide your best market price based on general experience. 

 

QUESTION 36: It appears you have an incumbent vendor.  Is there a reason you would not continue with them? 

ANSWER: The Office of the Attorney General is seeking pricing information and service delivery options in order to 

better understand the marketplace and inform future procurement decisions. 

 

QUESTION 37: You indicated that there may be a future solicitation.  What would determine if you do create an RFP or RFQ? 

ANSWER: See Question 2. 

 

QUESTION 38: Of the 150,000 annual filings you receive, what percentage are electronic?  Are these automatically converted to 

PDF’s by OAG for FileNet input? 

ANSWER: The Charities Bureau receives approximately 1% of its filings electronically through Form990.org.  This 

information populates a PDF and other data tables for FileNet input. 

 

QUESTION 39: What is the average number of images per filing? 

ANSWER: 20, excluding blank pages.   

 

QUESTION 40: Have you considered offering charities a financial incentive to submit via E-File to reduce the cost of paper 

scanning? 

ANSWER:  No. 

 

QUESTION 41: What period of time do you require hardcopy storage?  Can you estimate the number of boxes that will be in 

storage?  Does hardcopy storage have to be in the same location as the scanning? 

ANSWER: 60 days after FTP transmission.  Approximately 100 top 150 boxes may accumulate in storage.  The boxes do 

not have to be in the same location as the scanning. 

 

QUESTION 42: The pricing section includes many items that are not part of the workflow (Group IV TIFF, LZW TIFF, Oversize, 

Film, Electronic Files, CD Creation, and Bates Labeling).  Are you planning to modify the workflow or add 

different applications? 

ANSWER: No. The other items may be leveraged by other sections of the Office of the Attorney General as needed to 

support regulatory or litigation functions.  Use of the services is expected to be minimal. 

 

QUESTION 43: When the documents are classified by document type ‐ are they prepped as well (staples, paper clips, post ‐ it 
notes removed or are they going to need to be prepared for scanning? 

ANSWER: See Question 23. 

 

QUESTION 44:  Can we get a sample of the barcode cover sheet? 

ANSWER: See Question 9. 

 

QUESTION 45: What data will be captured from the barcode cover sheet? 

ANSWER: See Question 9. 

 

QUESTION 46: What data will be (if any) be data entered from the actual documents? 

ANSWER:  None. 

 

QUESTION 47: What types of exceptions have you encountered currently? 

ANSWER: See Question 12. 

 

QUESTION 48: Can we get a sample of the data tables that are transmitted with the images? 

ANSWER: See Question 9. 

 



 

QUESTION 49: Is the import utility used for IBM FileNet 5.1 the HPII module? 

ANSWER: Import will be completed by Office of the Attorney General staff.  

 

QUESTION 50: Will the Charities Bureau be upgrading to FileNet P8 during the course of the engagement this RFI would 

cover? 

ANSWER: No. 

  

QUESTION 51: Please define Regularly ‐ daily / weekly/ 2x's a week/ M‐W‐F 

ANSWER: See Question 32. 

 

QUESTION 52: Please define Timely ‐ Daily ‐ weekly ‐ 2x's week M‐W‐F 

ANSWER: See Question 22. 

 

QUESTION 53: What is your expected turnaround from when you get the paper ready for pick up to when you see it in the 

FTP? 

ANSWER: See Question 22. 

 

QUESTION 54: How long do you anticipate from digital delivery to destruction (in days)? 

ANSWER: See Question 33. 

 

QUESTION 55: How frequently is the hardcopy requested to be returned? 

ANSWER: See Question 18. 

 

QUESTION 56: What are the limitations and requirements to pick up boxes at the 120 Broadway address? 

ANSWER: See Question 15. 

 

QUESTION 57: If all the documents are 8 ½ x 11 ‐ why are you looking for other pricing options? 

ANSWER: Other pricing for incidental services by other Bureaus in the agency. 

 

QUESTION 58: Is LZW compression for color images required? Typical color scanning is done with JPEG compression? 

ANSWER: LZW compression for color images is not a requirement.  Vendors may respond with pricing for an 

alternative color scanning compression with a format description. 

 

QUESTION 59: Will this become a basis for additional work within the agency? 

ANSWER: It is possible but not guaranteed that the services provided may extend to the other regulatory Bureaus that 

require similar services. 

 

QUESTION 60: What are the current seasonality cycles ‐ when are the highs and lows ‐ are they within a month (i.e. beginning of 

months are very heavy) or are there specific months which are very heavy and other which are lite? 

ANSWER: See Question 25. 

 

QUESTION 61: Can the data be shipped out of state on a weekly basis? 

ANSWER: If shipping is cost efficient in the overall scope of services it may be considered. 

 

QUESTION 62: Can a sample of the data table be made available so that we can see what information is needed to be collected? 

ANSWER: See Question 34. 

 

QUESTION 63: Is there any preparation of the data needed before scanning? 

ANSWER: See Question 23. 













































rem . . . 4/24/2007 - biesele - property name changed to symbolic name for all fields (e.g. 

filing_id changed to filing_id) 

 

rem . . . DocumentClassName starts each record; this field has no subfields . . . 

 

rem . . . the third field,DocumentTitle, is formed by concatenating the first two fields with a 

separating underscore "_" 

rem . . .        e.g. DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id would become 'DocClassName_filing_id'   

 

rem . . . property fields are delimited by "|" == the 'pipe' character 

 

rem . . . property description sub-fields == Propertyname:Type:DefaultValue == use a colon ':' as 

delimiter 

 

rem . . . unless there is an explicit value in the DefaultValue sub-field, there is no default value 

 

rem . . . the '*IRS*' and "AIRS*" types have publicflag value defaulted to 'Private' or 'Public' as 

appropriate . . . 

 

rem . . . types with an asterisk may not be needed immediately, but I've put them in to be 

complete (biesele) 

 

rem . . . Major types == assoc_grp_check_id field appended 

 

 

CHAR410|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR410A|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR410R|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR500|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR500C|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 



CHAR001LT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR001RT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR004|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

NOTEPROBATE|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|n

um_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:

String:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

IRS8868|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_d

ocs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:P

ublic|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

EXT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_docs:

Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Public

|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

FINALACCT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num

_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Str

ing:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

MISCELLANEOUS|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_i

d|num_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicfl

ag:String:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

*MERGE|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_

docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:

Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CLOSING|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

CHAR012|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 



*CHAR013|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

*CHAR014|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

*CHAR016A|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

*CHAR037|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

*SUBCONTRACT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|

num_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicfla

g:String:Private|migrate:String:No|assoc_grp_check_id:Float: 

 

rem . . . IRS types 

 

IRSDETLTR|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS990|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_do

cs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Pu

blic|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS990A|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_

docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:

Public|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS990B|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_d

ocs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Pr

ivate|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS990EZ|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS990PF|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_

docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:

Public|migrate:String:No 

 



IRS990T|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_d

ocs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Pr

ivate|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS10231024|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

IRS5227|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_d

ocs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Pr

ivate|migrate:String:No 

 

rem . . . AIRS types  

 

AIRS990|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_

docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:

Public|migrate:String:No 

 

AIRS990EZ|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

AIRS990PF|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

AIRS990A|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

AIRS990B|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

AIRS990T|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

rem . . . Misc types (sorted alphabetically)  

 

ACCTRPT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 

 



BRIDER|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_d

ocs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:P

ublic|migrate:String:No 

 

BYLAWS|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_

docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:

Public|migrate:String:No 

 

CAN|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_docs:

Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Public

|migrate:String:No 

 

CHARAUTH|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

CHAR015|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

CHAR016B|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

COI|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_docs:I

nteger:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Public|

migrate:String:No 

 

CONTRACT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

EXEMPTADD|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|nu

m_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:S

tring:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

INSUREFIN|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_

of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Stri

ng:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

FINALACCT|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num

_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Str

ing:Public|migrate:String:No 

 



LASTWILL|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_o

f_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Strin

g:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

MISCSUB|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

NOTERESPONSE|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|

num_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicfla

g:String:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

POA|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_docs:

Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Privat

e|migrate:String:No 

 

*REFUND|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 

 

SCHEDULEE|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num

_of_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:Str

ing:Private|migrate:String:No 

 

TI|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of_docs:Int

eger:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String:Private|

migrate:String:No 

 

TNOTICE|filing_id:String:|DocumentTitle:String:DocumentClassName&"_"&filing_id|num_of

_docs:Integer:|date_received:DateTime:|submission_type:String:|org_id:String:|publicflag:String

:Public|migrate:String:No 
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